Date : 5/18/2017 5:01:38 PM
From : "William Lamborm"'
To : "Brad Napientek"

Cc : "Christina Toy"

Subject : Re: Hollywood Wilcox - NOC
Attachment : image.png;

Brad,
[ will be out of the office tomorrow, though I will have some access to email. For any needed coordination, please contact Christina Toy-Lee:

christina.toy-lee@lacity.org
(213) 473-9723

Iamback in the office on Monday.

Best,
Will

On Thu, May 18, 2017 at 12:58 PM, William Lamborn <william lamborm(@Jacity.org> wrote:
Hi Brad,
Please complete the Notice of Completion, and return to me for review and signature (via Dropbox) once we are ready to finalize the IS.

httpss//www.opr.ca.gov/docs/NOC.pdf

Thanks

William Lambom

Major Projects

Department of City Planning

200 N. Spring Street, Rm 750

Ph: 213.978.1470

Please note that [ amout of the office every other Friday.
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